
 

 
March 2, 2022 

 

Steel Frame Pier 

Clarifying Questions - Responses 

 

 

1. Wordage is “Aluminum frame Pier”, but under specifications it is calling for a steel frame 

commercial pier?  Which is it? 

The previous version of the Request for Bids indicated that the pier would be an aluminum 

frame pier. The specifications indicated that the pier would be steel. The Request for Bids 

document has been corrected and updated to reflect that the pier must be a steel pier. I’ve 

attached a copy of the updated RFB. 

 

2. Any flexibility on delivery date?  Product is difficult to acquire at this time of year in a 

timely manner. 

The previous version of the Request for Bids indicated that the pier would be an aluminum 

frame pier. The specifications indicated that the pier would be steel. The Request for Bids 

document has been corrected and updated to reflect that the pier must be a steel pier. I’ve 

attached a copy of the updated RFB. 

 

3. Are you serious about the insurance?  We do work for Dane county parks, Jefferson 

county parks, Columbia County, City of Madison, Village of Shorewood, Village of Maple 

Bluff, City of Lake Mills, and a plethora of other municipalities and government agencies 

and have never been required this type of insurance requirement.  Is this new for 2022 or 

a Sauk County requirement. 

Yes, we require the insurance. This is a Sauk County requirement. 

 

4. What is the estimated construction budget? 

The estimated budget is $11,000. 

 

5. Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a copy? 

There is no plan holder list. 

 

6. I was wondering if you had any drawings to provide for the Steel Frame Pier RFB? 

There are no drawings available. 

 

7. Steel pier—painted or galvanized? 

The pier would be galvanized. 
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Parks Operations Coordinator, Sauk County Parks + Recreation 
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